

# Josef Zacek

Web Developer

14 Kingshall Apartments, 193 Phibsborough Road, Dublin, Ireland

# Summary

I'm an experienced Web Developer with over 4 years work experience with client/server side technologies and web-related software looking to continue my career within web and online applications development.

I have great coding skills, as well as an ability convert client requirements into exciting online applications.

A graduate of the National College of Ireland with a Higher Diploma in Science in Web Technologies (Level 8, 1:1 average in all modules).

I'm eager to learn new web technologies and IT in general.

# Work experience

# Web Developer at Search Optics

October 2016 - July 2017

- Custom websites/pages and applications development using mobile-first approach
- Debugging and fixing HTML, CSS cross-browser issues
- DOM manipulation using jQuery library
- Parsing ISON object with Ajax

# Web Developer at Taxworld Ltd

October 2014 - September 2016

- Complete re-development and maintenance of http://www.taxworld.ie, http://www.taxworld.co.uk, http://www.alanmoore.ie websites using WordPress CMS and mobile-first approach
- Custom scripting using Ruby programming language
- Setup and maintenance of Virtual Private servers running Ubuntu OS
- Integration of 3rd party services (Amazon AWS, LinkedIn, Twitter, Bitly, Mailgun)
- Keeping office hardware and software up to date

### Web Developer at Neenan Travel

April 2014 - October 2014

- Complete redevelopment of http://www.breakaway.ie website using WordPress CMS and mobile-first approach
- Design and creation of images and other website assets
- Custom development of http://neenancycling.com website using WordPress CMS and mobile-first approach
- Parsing XML feed from 3rd party providers

# Website Assistant at Neenan Travel (Internship)

July 2013 - April 2014

- Concluded indepth http://www.breakaway.ie website analysis
- Design and creation of images and other website assets
- Development of http://www.parquemarbella.com website using WordPress CMS and mobile-first approach
- Design and creation of printed materials such as vouchers, flyers, etc ...

#### Contact details

087 0525927 joezacek@gmail.com

www.josefzacek.com www.josefzacek.cz

www.linkedin.com/in/josefzacek www.github.com/josefzacek

Skills

Expert

Bootstrap

CSS, CSS3

Git

GitHub

HTML, HTML5

jQuery

Middleman

Photoshop

Vagrant

Virtual Private Server

WordPress

#### Advanced

Illustrator

Jekyll

JSON

Linux Monit

MySQL

PHP

Slim templating engine

#### Beginner

Angular|S

CSS3 Flexbox

Sass

Ruby

Ruby on Rails

### Education

## Higher Diploma in Science in Web Technologies

May 2013

Certification: Higher Diploma level 8

#### Client Side Project

Jawalreland website created as part fulfilment of the requirements of the client-side module

Mark achieved: 79%

Details may be viewed at http://jawa-ireland.josefzacek.cz

#### Server Side Project

An e-commerce application developed using the Ruby on Rails framework as part fulfilment of the server-side module and was graded the highest in the class (79%) Details may be viewed at https://jawa-moto-ireland.herokuapp.com

#### Rich Internet Applications

Interactive HTML5, CSS3 game, heavily based on jQuery and JavaScript effects. Users who finish all levels have opportunity to store their results in a database Game is available at http://get-the-pigs.josefzacek.cz

#### Final Project

A (fictional) website for Zetor was developed using the Ruby on Rails framework which combined both client-side and server-side technologies. It is a content management system that allows an administrator to create, read, update and delete all content It also allows registered users to comment on blog posts

Details may be viewed at <a href="https://zetor.herokuapp.com">https://zetor.herokuapp.com</a>

### Certificate in Web Development

January 2012

Certification: FETAC level 6

### Certificate in Digital Design for Website Production

August 2011

**Certification:** FETAC level 5

# Further Education and Training training courses

#### Certified Linux Administrator

September 2017 (expected)

Certification: LPIC-I: System Administrator

### MySQL & PHP for Dynamic Websites

August 2012

**Certification:** Oracle Certified Professional, MySQL 5 Developer W3Schools Certified PHP Developer

### Introduction to Web Design

February 2011

Certification: ECDL Certificate in Web Editing

#### Interests

Computers

Web Technologies

Outdoor sport activities